



MUNIF AL-DAHMASHI



Education

- **Bachelor of Accounting**
Imam Muhammad bin Saud University 1999/2003
- **International Academy**
Higher diploma in clinical pharmacy



Experience

- **Turin Company for Trade, Contracting and Recruitment**
from 2005 to 2006
customer service
- **Turin Company for Trade, Contracting and Recruitment**
from 2006 to 2007
Customer Service Manager
- **Turin Company for Trade, Contracting and Recruitment**
from 2007 to 2013
Executive Director
- **Human Resources Company** from 2013 to 2014
Branch Manager
- **Human Resources Company** from 2013 to 2020
Regional Director for the northern region



00966553030474



TOREEN-2006@HOTMAIL.COM



19/12/1982



About

A highly qualified person with many years of experience in management and business development, an expert in increasing sales and achieving profits for the company, God willing, developing marketing plans to increase revenues, managing the company's resources, enhancing the value of the company for stakeholders, recommending an annual budget, implementing strategic plans, reducing costs, strong ability to solve problems and the ability to use Excellent judgment and decision-making skills



Career Objective

I am seeking to join an environment
A professional work that enables me to
Develop my skills and achieve
My goals and contribution to development
Work that I will work with
To achieve common goals



Interests

Social media
Scientific meetings
Development - leadership performance
Social relations



Languages

Arabic - English - Urdu



Community health volunteer

- **Saudi Ministry of Health** 2020 for a period of 4 months
Health volunteering and awareness for the Corona pandemic



Skills

- Promptitude.
- The ability to develop marketing plans.
- Have good computer skills.
- High skills in communicating with others.
- Tact in dealing with others.
- The ability to listen.
- Handling and solving problems.
- Work under pressure .
- The ability to memorize and absorb.
- Having leadership skills.